Grant Worboxs

From: Tamworth Regional Council <etenders@tenderlink.com>
Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2024 11:00 AM

To: Tender Committee

Subject: Tender Box Keys : T0352025

VC__\_’:-‘:-)——-_ Tamworth Regional Council

e ———— E-Tendering System

REGCIONAL H:Ouwcil

Tamwort

Tender Box Keys : T0352025

Hi Tender, Tamworth Regional Council | Account: 494101
This is an automated message from Tamworth Regional Council

» Electronic Keys

Notice Type : Request for Tender
TenderLink Ref Number : TAMW-1113452
Summary: E035-2025 Panel Tender for Legal Services
TenderBox Name : T0352025
Number of Submissions : 19
(Hard copy Submissions :) 0
Status: Closed

There are 19 submissions lodged in your tender box. To retrieve these, click the "Electronic Keys" button
above which will transfer you to the TenderLink.com system. For security reasons you will be asked to logon.
Once entered, you will be able to unlock your tender box.

Have a nice day!

Sincerely

Customer Services Received TRC

Tamworth Regional Council
portal.tenderlink.com/tamworth

Privacy | Terms of Service

Powered by @ illion TenderLink 2024




Subinlisvionhsaiaigecd users have made submissions to the tenders box for this tender. Their details, and details of the files
they uploaded are shown below.

TAMW-1113452 - E035-2025 Panel Tender for Legal Services

Hard
Copy

g Baker Love Lawyers tamworth_council_panel_tender.zip [18/12/2024 - 10:06 AM]
30 Dan Rees Street

WALLSEND NSW 2287
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Danielle Stevenson
Ph : 02 4944 3322

ABN Number : 58483806050

Company Details Files Submitted [date - time uploaded]

43|  Bradley Allen Love bal_lawyers_response_to_t035-2025.pdf [19/12/2024 - 9:48 AM]
Sth Floor, Canberra House, 40
Marcus Clarke Street
CANBERRA ACT 2601

¥ AUSTRALIA

Contact : Cecilia Blewitt

Ph : 02 62740999

ABN Number : 37628135120

ESQE?SXL%VBZ submission_to_legal_services_panel_briggs_law.pdf (ISt i:vﬁ
Wagga Wagga

WAGGA WAGGA NSW 2650

AUSTRALIA

Contact : Julie Briggs

Ph : 0269719020

ABN Number : 24107623989

@

.% Coutts Lawyers and Conveyancers coutts_tender_response_- [16/12/2024 - 10:18 AM]
/338 Camden Valley Wy _tamworth_regional_council.pdf
Narellan
NARELLAN NSW 2567
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Emma Wright
Ph : 1300268887
ABN Number : 72887380324

% GSJ Consulting final-_tamworth_regional_council_tfr_- [18/12/2024 - 5:37 PM]
10 Warrington Avenue morgan_.docx
&= Eppin = =
EEIEINQ('; NSW 2121 final_-_morgan__english_cvs_- [18/12/2024 - 5:37 PM]
AUSTRALIA _tamworth.pdf

Contact : Richard Smith
Ph : 0449679986
ABN Number : 43785490817

g HR Law submission.zip [18/12/2024 - 4:55 PM]
GPO Box 1572
BRISBANE QLD 4001
AUSTRALIA
Contact : Jill H
Ph : 0408813504
ABN Number : 20 138 074 491

@ Lindsay Taylor Lawyers Services Itl_pty_Itd_- [18/12/2024 - 4:06 PM]
Pty Ltd _response_to_tamworth_tender_t035-
Level 18, Suite 1, 420 George 2025.pdf
Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Matthew McNamara
Ph : 02 8235 9790
ABN Number : 34 635 542 577

@ Local Government Legal t035- [12/12/2024 - 2:47 PM]
PO Box 3137 2025_panel_tender_for_legal_services_sub_.pdf
THORNTON NSW 2283
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Mark Cottom
Ph : 02 4922 2307
ABN Number : 67155076181




g

@

Maddocks

Collins Square | Tower Two, Level
25, 727 Collins Street

Docklands

DOCKLANDS VIC 3008
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Michelle Farry

Ph : 0392583347

ABN Number : 63478951337

Marsdens Law Group

PO Box 291

Campbelltown
CAMPBELLTOWN NSW 2560
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Joanna Young

Ph : 02 4626 5077

ABN Number : 59874202316

Moray & Agnew

GPO Box 3925

Sydney

SYDNEY NSW 2001
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Tenders Moray

Ph : 02 9234 4537

ABN Number : 76486092631

Morgan and English Commercial
Lawyers

PO Box 366

Scone

SCONE NSW 2337
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Emily Morgan

Ph : 6545 3339

ABN Number : 22612111556

PTW Law

1005 Botany Road Rosebery
SYDNEY NSW 2018
AUSTRALIA

Contact : James Saivanidis
Ph : 0423 781 221

ABN Number : 59620031012

Redenbach Legal

Level 29, Chifley Tower, 2 Chifley
Square,

SYDNEY NSW 2000
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Keith Redenbach

Ph : 02 8824 3000

ABN Number : 85620165728

Shaw Reynolds Lawyers Pty Ltd
Level 3, 151 Macquarie Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Stuart Murray

Ph : 0293752220

ABN Number : 77159046036

SPARKE HELMORE SOLICITORS
LEVEL 29, MLC CENTRE, 19
MARTIN PLACE

SYDNEY NSW 2000
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Sarah Hoye

Ph : 02 9260 2596

ABN Number : 78848387938

TurksLegal

Level 44, 2 Park St

Sydney

SYDNEY NSW 2000
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Sarah Waley

Ph : 02 8257 5700

ABN Number : 50150169411

maddocks_response_to_tamworth_regional_counci_.pdf [18/132:{52;05,?\43

marsdens_full_submission.pdf [16/12/2024 - 3:55 PM]

Al
moray_agnew_response_to_tamworth_regional_cou_.pdf [17/112:629055M]

final-_tamworth_regional_council_tfr_- [19/12/2024 - 10:23 AM]

_morgan_.docx

final_-_morgan__english_cvs_- [19/12/2024 - 10:22 AM]

_tamworth.pdf

tamworth_regional_council_rft.pdf [18/12/2024 - 4:42 PM]

tamw- [10/12/2024 - 5:12 PM]
1113452_redenbach_legal_response.zip

t035-2025_legal_services_- [19/12/2024 - 9:11 AM]

_annexures_1_to_7.pdf

t035-2025_legal_services_tender_- [19/12/2024 - 9:08 AM]

_shaw_reynol_.pdf

tamworth_regional_council_-
_legal_services_-_sparke.pdf

[18/12/2024 - 9:45 AM]

tamworth_regional_council_turks_response.docx [iRileetds 11\&5]
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Urban Legal

Level 57, 25 Martin Place
SYDNEY NSW 2000
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Alyce Kliese

Ph : 02 9238 2191

ABN Number : 59677872507

Wilshire Webb Staunton Beattie
Level 9, 60 York Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Jenny Cox

Ph : 02 9299 3311

ABN Number : 61849174739

20241218_ul_tender_submission.pdf

tender_for_legal_services_t035-2025.pdf

[18/12/2024 - 10:25 PM]

[10/12/2024 - 11:26 AM]




